

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Smith, Carol \(DEQ\)](#); [Pieper, Julia \(DEQ\)](#); [Hagerman, Lisa \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Request for Water Analysis Form
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: [EOP 2300 32CC fillable 2.pdf](#)

Kirby – Attached is the fillable form with the generic information completed. Thanks.

FYI – sampling will not be occurring Thursday as originally planned, but rather on Saturday. If it's inconvenient to have everything ready tomorrow afternoon, we do have a little more time.

Liane

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Hagerman, Lisa (DEQ)
Subject: Request for Water Analysis Form

All – Attached is the Request for Water Analysis fillable PDF form. If there are fields on this form that can be pre-filled, please do so and send back. We will print 150 copies tomorrow to include with sample bottles.

Thanks!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888